TONEY ANAYA
GOVEANOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTZSIA DISTRICT OFFICE

April 9, 1984
P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(5051 748-1283

TX0 Production Corporation
900 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Challenger-Rayroux

#1-P-19-21-27
Burton Flat Morrow .

Gentlemen:

We have received the Notice of Connect from Cabot Corporation as
the purchaser of the gas for the above captioned well,

Before an allowable can be assigned to this well, the following
must be filed with this office:

1. original and four copies of C-105, Completion Report,fF* B Y
2. original and four copies of the Deviation Survey, 4‘//,2;,‘

3. original and four copies of C-104, Request For A]]owab]é}“and
one copy of all logs that have been run on the well, [ 7

When these have been received and approved, an allowable can be
assigned to the well,

Very truly yours,

G A uenZ

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw



